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From: Theodore Abraham

To: Monica Mukherjee ; Emily Picillo
Subject: RE: CIRCCVIM/2015/003792R1 Initial Quality Check
Date: Thursday, December 17, 2015 2:32:58 PM

| consent to the addition of Ryan Tedford to the manuscript (ID CIRCCVIM/2015/003792R1).

Thanks

T Abraham

From: Monica Mukherjee

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 2:31 PM

To: Emily Picillo; Theodore Abraham

Subject: RE: CIRCCVIM/2015/003792R1 Initial Quality Check

Hi Emily,

I am so sorry for the delay. Dr. Abraham should be contacting you shortly with his approval for
the addition of Ryan Tedford to the manuscript (ID CIRCCVIM/2015/003792R1).

Best,

Monica Mukherjee, MD, MPH, FACC, FASE
Assistant Professor of Medicine

Johns Hopkins University Division of Cardiology
301 Mason Lord Drive, Suite 2400

Baltimore, MD 21224

Phone 410-550-1120

Fax 410-550-1183

From: Emily Picillo [mailto:epicillo@circulationjournal.org]
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 2:15 PM

To: Monica Mukherjee
Subject: RE: CIRCCVIM/2015/003792R1 Initial Quality Check

Dear Dr. Mukherjee. | still have not received the statement from Dr. Abraham; we will need this to
move forward with the resubmission.

Thank you,
Emily

Emily Picillo

Deputy Managing Editor
Circulation Journals

560 Harrison Avenue
Suite 502
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Boston, MA 02118
epicillo@circulationjournal.org
(P) 617-542-5100 x 8786

(F) 617-542-6539

From: Emily Picillo [mailto:epicillo@circulationjournal.org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 3:37 PM

To: 'Monica Mukherjee'
Subject: RE: CIRCCVIM/2015/003792R1 Initial Quality Check

Thank you, Dr. Mukherjee. | just have not received a statement from Dr. Abraham.

Best,
Emily

Emily Picillo

Deputy Managing Editor
Circulation Journals

560 Harrison Avenue

Suite 502

Boston, MA 02118
epicillo@circulationjournal.org
(P) 617-542-5100 x 8786

(F) 617-542-6539

From: Monica Mukherjee [mailto:mmukher2@jhmi.edu]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 8:44 PM

To: epicillo@circulationjournal.org
Subject: RE: CIRCCVIM/2015/003792R1 Initial Quality Check

Dear Emily,
Thank you for your email. | have made the changes that you requested:

1. Figures and Tables were uploaded separately

2. Sources of Funding was listed

3. A separate section was added specifying no conflicts of interest or disclosures
4. References were formatted per your example

5. Emails are en route approving the addition of Ryan Tedford to the manuscript

Please let me know if there is anything further that needs to be completed, and thank you for
your time!

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

From: epicillo@circulationjournal.org <epicillo@circulationjournal.org>
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 9:11

To: Monica Mukherjee

Subject: CIRCCVIM/2015/003792R1 Initial Quality Check

Dear Dr. Mukherjee,

In checking in your manuscript submitted to Circulation: Cardiovascular Imaging it has come
to our attention that the following must be addressed before we can begin the peer review
process.

1. Please remove the supplemental material from the main manuscript. It should be uploaded
as a supplemental PDF.

2. Sources of Funding: « All sources of support for the research should be listed under this
heading, not in the Acknowledgments.

* All grant funding agency abbreviations should be completely spelled out, with the
exception of the NIH.

3. We noticed that you are missing the Conflict of Interest Disclosures section in your
manuscript document.

All potential conflicts of interest must be stated within the text of the manuscript, under the
heading "Disclosures." This pertains to relationships with pharmaceutical companies,
biomedical device manufacturers, or other corporations whose products or services are related
to the subject matter of the article. Such relationships include, but are not limited to,
employment by an industrial concern, ownership of stock, membership on a standing
advisory council or committee, being on the board of directors, or being publicly associated
with the company or its products. Other areas of real or perceived

conflict of interest could include receiving honoraria or consulting fees or receiving grants or
funds from such corporations or individuals representing such corporations.

If you have no conflict of interests to disclose, please create the heading "Disclosures” and
then state that you have no conflicts to disclose.

4. Please properly format the references. Please note that only the year of publication should
be included and that issue numbers should be removed.

An example of a good reference style is shown below:
1. Smith HJ, Allen S, Yu W, Fard S. This is the title. Circulation. 2004; 104:276-308.

5. Per journal policy, the addition of any authors must be approved by all authors. Thus, all
authors must provide a statement that they agree with the addition of Ryan J Tedford. They
can be emailed to epicillo@circulationjournal.org or uploaded as supplemental material.

Your paper has been placed back in the Author Approval Folder where you may access via
the following link:
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http://circimaging-submit.aha-journals.org/cgi-bin/main.plex?
el=A2Hq3Biiu3B1BbvQ7F2A9ftdlYQUYkevOYhI1QSmPgbKwZ

(Press/Click on the above link to be automatically sent to the web page.)

Please make the correction(s) as specified above and resubmit your paper following the same
steps as before.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact us.
Sincerely,

Circulation: Cardiovascular Imaging
560 Harrison Avenue

Suite 502

Boston, MA 02118
circ@circulationjournal.org

(P) 617-542-5100

(F) 617-542-6539
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